1800 LUTE AVENUE e P D) BOX e
GRAND JUNCTION COLORADQO B1806
@ (303 2a8.370C

November 8B,

Mr. Ramon £. H111, Director

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region 1V

Uranium Recovery Field Office

Box 2532%

Penver, CO 30?5

Re: Umetco Minerals Lorporation
SUA- (358: Uotket No. 20-868)
White Mesa Miil, Utah
Cell 4A Request for Informatioa

Dear Mr. Hall:

Attached is the information requested in your October 23, 1989 letter
concerning Cell 4A. A meeting has been arranged in your offices to
discuss this submittal with your staff. Umetco appreciates the
opportunity to have this direct method to present this information.

If 1 can be of further assistance, please contact me.

Very truly yours,

N/

John S. Hamrick
Site Environmental Coordinator




